San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone 915.872.3900
Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Norberto Rivas, Chief Financial Officer
Subject:  Approval of PO# 52025 — TASB Risk Management Fund
Date: October 9, 2024

HISTORY: The Board of Trustees approved TASB Risk Management Fund as the vendor for
the district’s commercial insurance under RFP#25-1161 at the September 17, 2024 Board
meeting.

RATIONALE: The purpose of this agenda item is to approve the purchase order based on that
solicitation process.

BUDGET IMPACT: The budget impact is $375,799 which is budgeted under the general fund.

ADMINSTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: The administrative recommendation is to approve
the purchase order.

For Approval? Yes [JNo
If no, please check one: [ Presentation [] Report [ Information
Please check if applicable: Attachment Included

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions — Soaring to Excellence!



